SAN ERANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT THIS IS NOT AN
C ORDER

Refer questions to: Regenia Robinson, Buyer Tel. No.: (510) 464-6542
Email: trobins@batt.gov
' ADVERTISED DATE: April 18, 2014

ITEM ESTIMATED . 7 ' BIDDERS USE THIS

NO. QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION COLUMN FOR PRICING
QRAND TOTAL

[ CUSHION AND COVER

W ASSEMBLIES

5
&%
MY
~F

A ITEM TOTALS FROM PAGE 3 & PAGE 5
The Ttem Totals and Grand Total ate provided by
the Bidder for the convenience of the Disttict. The
District will, however, recalculate the Grand Total
and Item Totals and award the Contract on the |,
basis of individual Unit Prices bid. Should there be
a discrepancy between the Grand Total, Item
Totals, or Unit Prices, Unit Prices will govern.

Submission of a Bid constitutes Bidder’s acceptance of the General Provisions and Special Provisions contained herein.

DELIVERY: BART Hayward Storeroom F.O.B Point DESTINATION

LOCATION: 150 Sandoval Way,
' Hayward, CA 94544 Name (Print) /2 Y% 1 13 (cfggz,gz s
Signature 7///’ (\/ﬂfﬁ? ﬂ/<. /ﬁ\
Company, F—? Z}%% / T il jgah

Address Y ' N - W3,

Submit proposal on Bid form. City )411/} ; i“/z':?

DO NOT INCLUDE excise or sales taxes in price. State (= jﬁ— Zip Code %22)74

GENERAL PROVISIONS: See Pages GP-1 through GP-8
SPECIAL PROVISIONS: Page 1 through 6.

ATTACHMENT (A): See Attachment (A) Page 1 of 1

Bid Form
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INVITATION FOR BID Continuation Sheet

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA
RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

IFB NO.
8935

BIDDERS USE THIS

ITEM ESTIMATED
NO. QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION COLUMN FOR PRICING
Item Total
1 142 CAR | 17-99-47661
SETS | Car setof A2/B2 Cushions, Bottoms

and Backs.

Each Car Set Consists Of:

17-11-23807

Cushion, Seat Cover and Foam
Assembly, bottom. Drawing No. 017614
(60 Each)

17-11-23812

Cushion and Cover Assembly,
Seat Back Right Hand (RH),
Transverse. Drawing No. 017615
(26 Each)

17-11-23813

Cushion and Covet Assembly,
Seat Back Left Hand (LH),
Transverse. Drawing No. 017615
(26 Each)

17-11-23814

Cushion and Cover Assembly,
Seat Back Right Hand, (RH),
Longitudinal. Drawing No. 017615
(4 Each)

Unit Price _
$ ES:’ 110, J0 $L’;2£Ll)j_d; S, Zﬂﬂﬁ

—-”"?’ i,

(Cpan ame)”

Bid Form
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: INVITATION FOR BID Continuation Sheet S - IFB NO.

- 8935
‘SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA
'RAPID TRANSIT lISTRICT

I'I'EM ESTIMATED | . . R | pIDDERS USE THIS .
 NO. | QUANTITY | UNIT R DESCRIPTION . ' COLUMN FOR PRICING

B BASE PRICE CONT’D

'17—1‘1-23815 '
‘| - Cushion and Cover Assembly, '
 Seat Back Left Hand (LH), . - -
Longitudinal. Drawing No.. 017615 L
- {4 Each) :

' 17-11-o1ooo _
‘Snap ~ to — Velcro Adapter
2” X 1-7 £ : .
. _(12.0 Each)

_ _17-11-01001 3
Snap -to.- Velcto Adaptet

74” 1® :
(120 Each)

SeeAttachment“A”fotDtmngsandSpeclﬁcanons :5" T AR

1.2 coated fabnc fo--" 1 cover EEER R

BT 3 '431 -

.Company.Name). N

Bid Form
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INVITATION FOR BID Cont:.nuat:l.on Sheet

SAN FRANCISC. BAY AREA
RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

~IFB NO.

BIDDERS USE THIS

TTEM | ESTIMATED S _ _
NO. QUANRTITY | UNIT DESCRIPTION COLUMN FOR_ PRICING -
L ‘ -OP'I‘ION:
| CAR | '17.99-47661 | g; 1A ZB g l{?ﬁg [3[51
2 n SETS | . Car set ofAZ/BZ Cushxons, Bottoms .
' and Backs . _
E’a et C "ts_O:-
17-11-23807

Cushion, Seat Cover and Foam :
Assembly, | bottom. Drawing No. 017614

g (60 Each) -

17-11-23812 '
© . Cushion and' Covet Assembly,

Seat Back Right Hand (REH), -

- Transverse. Drawmg No 017615

(26 Each)

17-11-23813

* Cushion and Cover Assembly, |
Seat: Back Left Hand (LH),
* Transverse. Drawing No 017615

(26 Each)

mosed
_ Cushion and Cover Assembly,

Seat’ Back nght Hand, (RH), RSN
Longltudmal Drawing No. 017615

NG Each)

| ':' (CompanyNaé) '

Bld Form
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INVITATION FOR BID Continuation Sh_eat

| SAN FRANClSCO BAY AREA
_RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

IFB NO.

8935

.ITEM
NO.

ESTMTED

| QUANTITY

UNIT

DE SCRIPT ION

' BIDDERS USE THIS
COLUMN FOR PRICING

OPTION CONT’D

17-11-23815 _

_ Cushion and Cover Assembly; =
Seat.Back Left Hand (LH), _
‘Longitudinal.” Drawing No. 017615

"~ (4 Each) - - _

17-11-01000
Snap — to— Velcro Adapter
27x LI8”

B (120 Each)

b ptoton

Snap ~ to — Velcro Adaptet R
741 3 _
- (1_20' .Each) :

. See Afiaéﬁhigﬁf ."‘A.”'fo;-.ﬁDﬂﬁi:ingQﬁﬁdlS?é#iﬁcéﬁ&n'; ’ ': o

Page6of 7 -

| (Company‘ Name) -

Bid ’FOI_'I'!'I :




SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
CERTIFICA'I‘ION REGARDING FINANCI_AL CQNTRIBUTIONS

(Subm1t Wlth Bld)

3 Certlﬁcatton to be executed by Bidder and each proposed first-tiet Subcontractot ot Subsuppher whose
Subcontract exceeds $100 000. Make addltlonal coples of the Certtﬁcauon a§ necessa.ty

Bidder must use its best- eﬂ"otts to collect the Cemﬁcauon from each first-uer subcontractot or
subsupplier whose subcontract exceeds $100, 000 and submit such Cemﬁcauons along with its own to the
_ -Dlsmct on the Bld date . _ : _

K Blddet is advmed that all Cemﬁcauons must be submitted on the Bld date unless thete is teasonable 8
- cause for delay;. however, Bidder is cauuoned that unless all Certifications are submitted within five (5)

‘Days after the date Bids are due, the Bid may be eonsndeted non-responswe See Insttuctlons to Blddets
for submlttmg Cemficatlons after the Bld due date : :

The under31gned ceruﬁes that

| 1. - It W111 not make any monetary or m—kmd eontnbutlon (mcludmg loans) to. any BART Ditector or _

any candidate for Director, in excess of $1 000 from the date BldS are opened by the D1stt1ct unul L

-the Awatd of the Contract

2. It understands that the term conttlbutton" sha]l have the same meamng as deﬁned in Government o
" Code Section 82015 and mplemenung regu]auons adopted by the Fair Pohtleal Practlces .
_Comrmssmn . _ . '

Name of Fn:m '

7%)«44%/{/[ ")/ %‘

Slgnature o Date

L u,.,f ﬂ@é’w i(bf ’)/g 7}&%’ yi
PnntName anHjTiﬂe R 5 ﬁé@w .

IEB No.8935 Bid Form

- PageTof T |



Piease mdlcate how you found out about th:s contract (check all that- apply)

———————————————
———————————————
: A ———————— i

o -Through newspaper advertlsement
Through BART websnte
Through one of the plan rooms

Through' advance. nota_ce to Proposers

_' Oth'e'r'(: R )

m%m

o .. : Proposer /@/}é@h [)‘/j :._

FaN

: _Busmess Apdress(_Q 0 O 7,,_ Mgmr% ij §. O

_jpomt of Contact

/7)14?2/}4 @F’F’/Sr#

o .Telephone No

7/&7 23‘;5/ (7?/@ o




IFB NO.
8935

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
| INVITATION FOR BID (IFB)

BID OPENING: NOT LATER THAN 2:00 P.M., LOCAL TIME, TUESDAY, May 06, 2014.

SEALED BID RESPONSES are invited to be delivered to the District at the said hour and date for the
following articles ot services and under the conditions stated below. Bid response shall be submitted to
either of the following addresses:

For Special Delivery or Hand Delivery: or By U.S. Mail

Purchasing Division , Purchasing Division

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, 17%Floor P.O. Box 12688

Oakiand, CA 94612-3534 Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Biddets who are certified as a2 Small Business by the California Department of General Setvices
(DGS) and who complete the Declaration of Eligibility for Small Business preference will

be considered for eligibility for a Small Business preference during evaluation for detetmining
award of the Contract. Such Small Businesses will be granted reduction in their Bid prices, for
evaluation purposes only, of five_5 % of the Bid price of the lowest responsible Bidder,

up to 2 maximum of $250,000. Following such a reduction, all Bids will be compared and award
will be made to the responsible Bidder with the lowest evaluated price. The Contract award will
be for the amount of the original Bid.

All Small Business Bidders that seek to be eligible for the Small Business preference as
described in Special Provisions _A_for the Small Business Program shall complete
the following declaration: : B

" DECLARATION OF ELIGIBILITY
FOR SMALL BUSINESS PREFERENCE PROGRAM

In ordet for Bidder to be eligible for the Small Business Program, Bidder,
, hereby certifies that it is currently certified as a small business

[Enter name of Bidder]
by the California Department of General Services (DGS), Certification No. .
By submission of its Bid, the above-referenced Small Business Bidder hereby confirms that it
meets all of the DGS eligibility tequitements to qualify as 2 Small Business.

Bid Form
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